UNIVERSITY CURRICULUM COMMITTEE 2022-2023

SUBJECT: University Curriculum Committee Actions for October 27, 2022

TO: Dr. Kenneth Hawlkinson
University President

FROM: Dr. John Vafeas, Chairperson
University Curriculum Committee

DATE: October 28, 2022

Please be advised that the following items were approved at the University Curriculum
Committee meeting that was held on Thursday, October 27, 2022:

1. LAS 23007 New Course: BIO 246 Diet and Disease, Spring 2023

2. LAS 23017 Course Revision: CSC 356: Intro to Database Management Systems,
Spring 2023

3. COE 22020 Program Revision: Master of Science in School Counseling Certification,
Fall 2023

4. COE 22021 Program Revision: Master of Science in School Counseling Licensure,
Fall 2023

5. COE 23001 Program Revision: Master of Arts Clinical Mental Health Counseling,
Fall 2023

6. COE 23002 New Course: COU 505 Creative Approaches in Counseling,
Summer [ 2023

7. COE 23003 New Course: COU 556 Grief Counseling Contemporary Theories and
Techniques, Summer II 2023

8. COE 23004 New Program: M .Ed. in Multicultural Education Visual Impairment
Track, Fall 2023

9. LAS23023 New Course: SCI 100 Introduction to Scientific Problem Solving,

Fall 2023

10. LAS 23034 Alumni Seminar; ALM 100 All the News Fit to Print about Dinosaurs,
Spring 2023

11. COE 22022  Course Revision: COU 540 Role of the Counselor in Educational Settings,
Spring 2023

12. LAS 23018  Omnibus Course Archive: ENG Courses, Spring 2023

John Vafeas, UCC Chairperson Date

10/28/2022
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Kenneth S. Hawkinson, University President Date
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